



OCEAN COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT

P.O. Box 2191

Toms River, NJ 08754-2191

(732) 341-9700

Fax: (732) 831-6485



Public Health
 Prevent. Promote. Protect.

Email: BRumpf@ochd.org

November 2, 2020

Email: Resident <opra+request-18141-f4a096a5@requests.opramachine.com>

Dear Sir/Madam:

The Ocean County Health Department and Custodian of Records received your OPRA request, dated, October 26, 2020, received on October 27, 2020. As such, the seven (7) business day deadline to respond to your request is November 6, 2020. This answer is being furnished to you on the 4th day of your request.

Regarding:

Inspections/ Complaints / License	Frankie's	Franks	890 Hooper Ave	Brick
Inspections/ Complaints / License	Maruca's		601 Ocean Terrace	Seaside Heights
Inspections/ Complaints / License	Sentosa		2063 Route 88	Brick
Inspections/ Complaints / License	88 West Deli		1659 Route 88	Brick
Inspections/ Complaints / License	Brick	Convenience Store	2791 Hooper Avenue	Brick
Inspections/ Complaints / License	Windmill		856 Route 70	Brick
Inspections/ Complaints / License	Cluck U Chicken		1905 Route 88	Brick

On, March 9, 2020, New Jersey, Governor, Phil Murphy, signed an Executive Order in response to the COVID-19 pandemic that invaded the State of New Jersey. One a of the articles of the Executive Order extended the response times to OPRA requests from seven (7) business days to twenty one (21). Please accept this as notification that the Ocean County Health Department will be adopting the 21 day fulfillment of records to requestors, as assets are being stretched to respond to recent COVID activity.

We will continue to work as quickly as we can to get your records request out to you, but the extension of time is needed at this point. You will have your records no later than twenty one (21) business days after your request was received on, October 27, 2020.

You have the right to challenge any decision by the Ocean County Health Department to deny access. At your option, you may either institute a proceeding in the Superior Court of New Jersey or file a complaint with Government Records Council.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

Patrick Smeretsky

On behalf of Brian E. Rumpf, Custodian of Records

BER/ps